
 
Wednesday, August 9, 2023 

Board of Delegates 
Meeting Agenda 

Chairman Bobby Compton will convene the annual meeting of the Centralina Board of Delegates at 5:00 p.m. 
on Wednesday, August 9, 2023. The meeting will occur at the Centralina offices at 10735 David Taylor Drive, 
Charlotte. Note, the meeting will be held on 2nd floor - Suite 250  

5:00 p.m. Welcome and Call to Order Bobby Compton 
Roll Call 
Moment of Silence 
Amendments to the Agenda (if any) 

Consent Items: Consent agenda items may be considered in one motion and without discussion except 
for those items removed by a Board Member. 
5:05 p.m. 
Item 1 
5 minutes 

Approval of May 10, Board of Delegates Meeting minutes 
The minutes from the May 10, 2023, Board of Delegates meeting have 
been distributed to all members of the Board of Delegates and should 
be approved if correct. 

Action/Recommendation: 
Motion to approve the May 10, 2023, Board of Delegates meeting 
minutes. 

Bobby Compton 

Regular Business Items: 
5:10 p.m. 
Item 2 
5 minutes 
Pages 8   

Centralina Spotlight: Aging Friendly Planning & Training Services 
Centralina staff will provide a short portrait of our work in the region 
related to grant support. 

Action/Recommendation: 
Receive as information. 

Linda Miller 

5:15 p.m. 
Item 3 
10 minutes 
Pages 11-22 

55th Celebration & FY24 Workplan Overview 
Geraldine Gardner will share with the Board of Delegates plans for the 
Centralina 55th Year Celebration. Including year-long initiatives and 
staff road trips. 

Action/Recommendation: 
Receive as information 

Geraldine 
Gardner 

5:25 p.m. 
Item 4 
15 minutes 
Pages 24  

FY24 Workplan Highlight: 
Local Government Programming & Service Preview  

Action/Recommendation: 
Receive as information 

Michelle Nance 
& Kelly Weston 

5:40 p.m. 
Item 5 
25 minutes 
Page 27-28 

Mobility Theme: Update and Delegate Engagement 
Project staff will provide an update on CONNECT Beyond 
implementation activities and engage the Board specifically on: (1) 
Clean Transportation Technologies and (2) the Development of a 
regional Transportation Demand Management (TDM)  
plan 

Jason Wager, 
Megan 
Upchurch & 
Reagan Murphy 

6:05 p.m. 
Item 6
 

County Caucus & Networking Geraldine 
Gardner 

Pages 4-6

1



 
Wednesday, August 9, 2023 

Board of Delegates 
Meeting Agenda 

20 minutes 
Page 31 

Delegates will engage in a networking activity in county groups to 
reflect on their Centralina Board participation, preview leadership 
positions for 2024 and provide feedback on selected questions.  

Action/Recommendation:  
Receive as information and participate in county tabletop discussion. 

6:25 p.m. Closing Comments from the Chair, Delegates, and Executive 
Director 

Bobby 
Compton, 
Geraldine 
Gardner & 
Department 
Directors 

6:30 p.m. 
Adjournment 

Bobby Compton 

Centralina Regional Council complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of disability. Centralina Regional Council will make reasonable 
accommodations in all programs/services to enable participation by an individual with a disability who 
meets essential eligibility requirements. Centralina Regional Council’s programs will be available in the 
most integrated setting for each individual. If any accommodations are necessary for participation, 
please contact the Clerk to the Board, 10735 David Taylor Drive, Suite 250, Charlotte, NC 28262, by phone 
(704) at 348-2728. Please allow 72 hours advance notice for preparation.  Visit our website:
www.centralina.org.

2



Item 1 

3



Board of Delegates Meeting Minutes 
May 10, 2023 

Jurisdictions with 
Delegate/Alternate Present 

Delegate/Alternate Present 
Jurisdictions without a 

Delegate/Alternate Present 

Albemarle Martha Sue Hall City of Salisbury 

Cabarrus County Lynn Shue City of Charlotte 

Concord Andy Langford Town of Granite Quarry 

East Spenser Shawn Rush City of Cherryville 

Faith Jayne Lingle Town of Indian Trail 

Harrisburg Jennifer Teague Town of Dallas 

Iredell County Gene Houpe Town of Mooresville 

Love Valley Mark Loden Town of Ranlo 

Kannapolis Darrell Hinnant Stanly County 

Marvin Wayne Deatherage Lincoln County 

McAdenville Jay McCosh City of Lincolnton 

Mineral Springs Jim Muller Town of Wingate 

Mint Hill Tony Long Union County 

Mooresville Bobby Compton Gaston 

Morven Corinthia Lewis-Lemon City of Monroe 

Norwood Wes Hartsell City of Belmont 

Statesville Joe Hudson Town of Waxhaw 

Troutman Jerry Oxsher Town of Cleveland 

Town of Badin Charles Council Town of Huntersville 

City of Bessemer City Hydeia Hayes Mecklenburg County 

Iredell County Gene Houpe Town of Stallings 

Town of Oakboro Chris Huneycutt Town of Landis 

Town of Harrisburg Autumn Rierson Michael Town of Marshville 

Anson County Shawn Rush City of Gastonia 

Cabarrus County Lynn Shue Town of Cramerton 

Town of Pineville Amelia Stinton Wesley Town of Midland 

Town of Harrisburg Jennifer Teague 

Anson County Jarvis Woodburn 

Town of Spencer Pat Sledge 

4



Board of Delegates Minutes – 5-10-2023 

2 

Call to Order 

Vice Chair, Jay McCosh Town of McAdenville, called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call 

Narissa Claiborne Board Administrator noted that a quorum was present. 

Amendments to the Agenda 

There were no amendments to the agenda. 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of February 8, 2023, Board of Delegates Meeting minutes

Chairman Compton referred to the Delegates, asking if there were any comments or 

objections to the Consent items. Hearing none he called for a motion. 

Mayor Hinnant, of Kannapolis made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Commissioner 

Shawn Rush, Town of East Spencer seconded the motion, and it was carried unanimously. 

2. Centralina Spotlight: Grant Services

Geraldine Gardner, Centralina Centralina Executive Director presented an overview of

Centralina’s Grant services.

3. Centralina State and Federal Advocacy Update

Leslie Mozingo of Strategic Consulting introduced herself to the Board and shared key goals

of work this year. Ms. Mozingo also highlighted ways to build relationships through

engagement. She also highlighted key issues via the Annual Federal Action Agenda.

Centralina’s Kelly Weston, Government Affair and Member Engagement Coordinator shared 

the strategy surrounding the Raleigh Relation initiative, highlighting relationship building, 

statewide advocacy, and regional advocacy and the similarities and differences between the 

three. Ms. Weston also shared how to advance Raleigh relations in 2023, by suggesting to 

the Board they track legislation, support NC Association of Regional Councils of Government 

priorities, meet with legislators, and brief the Board on important developments. 

4. FY23 Progress Report and FY24 Workplan Introduction and Instructions

Executive Director Geraldine Gardner provided a multi-point briefing to Delegates related to

Centralina's annual work plan development process; the briefing helped prepare delegates to

participate in an interactive open house, and work session to provide feedback to Centralina

staff. After Ms. Gardner shared Centralina’s Vision, Mission, and Strategic Goals, she shared

the progress Centralina has made thus far and regional trends to follow going forward

including, population and growth, demographic of citizens in our area, job growth, Regional

AI and Automation Risk, Higher Education trends, transformations in mobility, including where

and how our residents get to work and lastly the prosperity gap indicators. After, Executive

Director Gardner shared Centralina’s approach and FY24 workplan.

*Immediately after the Progress Report and FY24 Workplan Introduction and Instructions.

The Delegates participated in an interactive open house of all five of the Centralina

departments, including, Administration and Finance, Workforce, Planning, Economic

Development, and Aging.

Comments from the Board of Delegates and Centralina Staff 

None. 

5



Board of Delegates Minutes – 5-10-2023 

3 

Comments from the Executive Director 

Ms. Gardner shared with the Board that after they have visited all the Centralina departments, 

the meeting will be adjourned. However, they were welcomed back afterward to have dinner. 

Comments from the Chairman 

Vice Chair Jay McCosh adjourned the meeting at 6:15. 

6



Item 2 

7



Template Revised August 2023 

Board Agenda Item Cover Sheet 
Board Meeting 
Date: August 9, 2023 Agenda Item 

Type: Consent: Regular: X 

Submitting Person: Linda Miller Presentation 
Time: 5 minutes 

Presenter at 
Meeting: Katie Kutcher 

Phone Number: 704-372-2416
Email: kkutcher@centralina.org 

Alternate Contact: Debi Lee 
Phone Number: 704-372-2416
Email: dlee@centralina.org 

Submitting 
Department: Aging Department 

Head Approval: 
Description of Agenda Item: (This wording will be used to summarize the item on the agenda cover 
page.) 
Centralina Spotlight: 
The Centralina Area Agency on Aging will highlight age-friendly planning and training services 
available to the region that help to prepare local governments for the increase in the older adult 
population, improve services and supports, and the quality of life for residents in their 
community. 

Background & Basis of Recommendations: 
In six short years, 1 in 5 North Carolinians will be over the age of 65 and the state will be comprised 
of more older adults than children under the age of 18.   In response to the growing older adult 
population, in May 2023 Governor Cooper signed Executive Order No. 280 North Carolina’s 
Commitment to Building an Age-Friendly State.  To assist the local communities, the Centralina 
Area Agency on Aging provides age-friendly planning, awareness and communication training, 
and Dementia Friendly training and information. 

Requested Action / Recommendation: 
Receive as information. 

Time Sensitivity: 
(none or explain) None 

Budget Impact: 
(none or explain) None 

Attachments: 
(none or list) None 

8

mailto:kkutcher@centralina.org
mailto:dlee@centralina.org


Item # 2 

No attachments. Presentation 
to be made during meeting. 

9



Item 3 

10



Template Revised August 2023 

Board Agenda Item Cover Sheet 
Board Meeting 
Date: August 9, 2023 Agenda Item 

Type: Consent: Regular: X 

Submitting Person: Geraldine Gardner Presentation 
Time: 10 minutes 

Presenter at 
Meeting: Geraldine Gardner 

Phone Number: 704-351-7130
Email: ggardner@centralina.org 

Alternate Contact: Michelle Nance 
Phone Number: 
Email: Mnance@centralina.org 

Submitting 
Department: 

Executive Department 
Head Approval: G.Gardner

Title of documents as shown in the Agenda:  FY24 Workplan Overview & 55th Anniversary 
Preview 
Description of Agenda Item: (This wording will be used to summarize the item on the agenda cover 
page.) 

The Executive Director will provide a short overview of the FY24 Workplan and 55th Anniversary 
Celebrations.  

Background & Basis of Recommendations: 
Each year, Centralina creates an annual workplan that serves as a roadmap for how the 
organization will implement its strategic plan in the coming fiscal year.  Quarterly progress 
reports are submitted to the Board of Delegates based on the performance of the staff against 
the planned activities in the workplan. At the May Board of Delegates meeting and April Regional 
Managers Group meeting we engaged participants to receive feedback on plans, projects and 
initiatives for the coming year. Using this input, Centralina drafted the FY24 workplan and it was 
approved by the Executive Board at their June meeting.  

In FY24 Centralina is marking its 55th anniversary of service to the region.  Activities include a 
regional road trip to visit Centralina member communities and a celebratory dinner at the 
October 11th Board of Delegates meeting.   

Requested Action / Recommendation: 
Receive as information. 

Time Sensitivity: 
(none or explain) None 

Budget Impact: 
(none or explain) None 

Attachments: 
(none or list) 

1. FY23 Q4/Final Progress Report
2. FY24 Workplan

11



Centralina Regional Council  I  10735 David Taylor Drive, Suite 250, Charlotte NC 28262 
info@centralina.org  I  704-372-2416  I  www.centralina.org 

FY2023 – 2024 
WORKPLAN 
July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024 

12



CENTRALINA REGIONAL COUNCIL WORKPLAN   |  2023 - 2024  |  2 

INTRODUCTION 

The four goals outlined below describe Centralina’s aspiration for achieving our 

vision through our service to the region, communities and individuals. Under 

each goal, the corresponding strategies outline the paths we will take to make 

progress over the next three-year period. The priority actions outlined under 

each strategy are what Centralina aims to accomplish in the FY23-24 fiscal 

year. These actions complement our core services that form the foundation of 

our work.  

Goal 1:  Lead regional engagement to prepare, plan and act on issues that 

respond to today’s needs and tomorrow’s opportunities.  

Goal 2:  Build local government capacity, efficiency and innovation in service 

to Centralina communities and the region. 

Goal 3:  Grow our portfolio of person-centered services that enhance an 

individual’s ability to thrive in their careers and in their communities. 

Goal 4:  Strive for organizational excellence by investing in our employees, 

promoting our work and building efficient systems. 

13



CENTRALINA REGIONAL COUNCIL WORKPLAN   |  2023 - 2024  |  3 

Goal 1:  Lead regional engagement to prepare, plan and act on 
issues that respond to today’s needs and tomorrow’s 
opportunities.  

Strategy 1:  Lead implementation of regional infrastructure and mobility 
initiatives outlined in plans such as CONNECT Beyond, the Regional Freight 
Mobility Plan and CONNECT our Future.  

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Continue implementation of high-priority CONNECT Beyond

implementation items including the Seamless CONNECTIONS initiative and
increasing cross-system coordination among human services transit
providers.

2. Create a Transportation Demand Management Program organizational and
financial needs assessment.

3. Develop initial datasets for regional land use analysis for travel demand
modeling program, COORDINATE Our Future.

4. Lead regional stakeholder engagement for CONNECT Beyond
implementation projects including committees to advise COORDINATE Our
Future modeling and the Transportation Demand Management Program.

5. Develop recommendations for a regional funding and governance structure
through the CONNECT Beyond Advancing the Plan Committee.

6. Create regional educational materials about transportation options for older
adults and people with disabilities and provide training related to aging
awareness and elder abuse to transportation providers.

7. Lead regional engagement to determine opportunities for consortium
applications for Bipartisan Infrastructure Law, Inflation Reduction Act and
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding.

Strategy 2:  Strengthen regional partnerships and foster collaboration on 
resilience, recovery and environmental stewardship initiatives.  

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Lead regional resilience and recovery planning to develop individual county

roadmaps for Recovery Support Function (RSF) and Community Lifeline
data needed to prepare for future disasters and economic shocks.

2. Strengthen partnerships with regional water advocacy groups, state and
regional agencies (e.g. Regional Stormwater Partnership of the Carolinas,
Catawba-Wateree and Yadkin-Pee Dee water management groups, NC

14



CENTRALINA REGIONAL COUNCIL WORKPLAN   |  2023 - 2024  |  4 

Department of Environmental Quality) to connect water infrastructure, 
growth and economic development coordination. 

3. Provide support to the Lake Wylie Marine Commission and the South Fork
River Health Committee.

4. (If funded) Develop required deliverables and coordinate with region-wide
stakeholders to identify local and regional priorities under the Climate
Pollution Reduction Grant program.

Strategy 3:  Align Centralina’s economic development and workforce 
development initiatives to effectively lead regional economic development 
strategy implementation.  

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Develop and implement the IEI BAND-NC Digital Inclusion Plan for seven

counties and establish a Centralina Regional Digital Navigator housed on
the Centralina website.

2. Support the implementation of the Prosperity for All Comprehensive
Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) by establishing a talent working
group to facilitate collaboration across the region’s workforce boards,
community colleges and economic development organizations.

3. Host one to two regional best practices roundtables to exchange
information and identify good models for K-12, community college,
economic development and business partnerships around career and
technical education and career pathways.

4. Evaluate the existing, certified career pathways and determine if further
development / expansion is needed and/or if new career pathways should
be developed and formally submitted for certification.

5. Map regional workforce development resources in order to make
recommendations that enhance cross promotion and service navigation for
individuals and businesses (such as online map or guide which routes
individuals directly to the needed resource).

6. Meet regularly with local businesses, economic developers and education
leaders identify industry specific retain / retrain approaches and make
recommendations for enhancement as appropriate.

7. Lead cross-workforce board collaboration and engagement between
business service leaders to foster more region-wide collaboration with
industry partners.

15



CENTRALINA REGIONAL COUNCIL WORKPLAN   |  2023 - 2024  |  5 

Strategy 4:  Expand research, data analysis and convening activities to better 
position the region to address emerging challenges.    

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Update, maintain and promote the regional data portal on the Centralina

website to showcase available data resources.

2. Utilize new tools, such as the CEDS Prosperity Profiles, Transit Equity Map and
Resilience and Equity Map, to identify and analyze regional trends.

3. Produce an annual state of the region report summarizing key trends and a
progress report on major regional planning implementation activities.

Strategy 5:  Advance regional priorities at the state and federal levels 
through a robust advocacy agenda and strategic partnerships.   

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Update and implement federal and state advocacy agendas for new

legislative periods.

2. Expand Raleigh Relations and Federal Congressional Delegation outreach
to proactively report on Centralina engagement with local governments at
the District level.

3. Collaborate with federal and state relations consultants to provide
Centralina members with legislative and policy analysis on key issues in the
advocacy agendas.

4. Collaborate with NC Association of Regional Councils of Government
(NCARCOG) on the state-wide advocacy agenda for the 2024 short session.

Core Services 
• Regional planning and implementation on growth, mobility, economic development,

alternative fuels and resilience

• Regional groups management: Solid Waste and Recycling Managers Roundtable,
Mobility Management Committee, NC 73 Council on Planning, etc.

• Centralina Clean Fuels Coalition, including Energy and Environmental Justice
Leadership

• Federal grant administration for economic development (EDA) and workforce
development programming and career services (WIOA)

• Regional Federal Advocacy Agenda and Raleigh Relations Initiative

16



CENTRALINA REGIONAL COUNCIL WORKPLAN   |  2023 - 2024  |  6 

Goal 2:  Build local government capacity, efficiency and 
innovation in service to Centralina communities and the region. 

Strategy 1:  Expand technical assistance offerings to leverage Centralina 
expertise and efficiently deliver services to local governments. 

FY23-24 Priority Actions 
1. Promote availability of advisory services to local governments in housing

planning, model zoning code language and minimum code enforcement.

2. Engage smaller local governments and provide advisory services or
technical support on issues of greatest need including communications,
community engagement and administrative services.

3. Promote availability of code enforcement services via IBTS partnership.

Strategy 2:  Support the local implementation of land use, mobility and 
healthy communities solutions identified in regional plans. 

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Launch North Mecklenburg Housing Preservation Initiative.

2. Coordinate partners associated with at least one CONNECT Beyond mobility
pilot project that supports advancement of near-term recommendations.

3. Conduct at least four walkability audits around fixed-route transit stops to
support safe, accessible mobility.

4. Provide on-demand support and expertise to local governments regarding
electric vehicle, energy efficiency, environmental justice, land use and
transportation trends.

5. Identify local governments interested in planning for electric vehicle
infrastructure and support their preparation for funding opportunities in
alignment with regional and state plans.

6. In response to the May 2023 Executive Order 280, develop resources for local
member governments on age- and dementia-friendly community planning
and certification.

7. (If funded) Provide support to at least one local government initiative
focused on proving health through community design or achieving age- 
and dementia-friendly certification.

8. (If funded) Engage up to four local governments in their role in advancing
implementation actions in CONNECT Beyond, including planning for
mobility hubs, increasing local access to transit and supporting employee
commuter programs.

17



CENTRALINA REGIONAL COUNCIL WORKPLAN   |  2023 - 2024  |  7 

Strategy 3:  Lead impactful networks and convenings that build knowledge, 
share resources and foster regional relationships. 

FY23-24 Priority Actions 
1. Expand outreach to leaders in smaller local governments to exchange best

practices and scalable solutions.

2. Plan and implement six to eight Centralina Learns events to equip local
governments with information and resources on emerging policy and
practice topics.

3. Develop and implement training events in all nine counties that address
strategies to reduce social isolation and loneliness in the older adult
population.

4. Host six events for local governments, Centralina Area Agency on Aging
(AAA) volunteers and communities to inform and educate audiences about
pressing aging and older adult issues.

5. Lead four trainings for elected and appointed officials regarding
transportation-land use decision making to support mobility friendly
communities.

Strategy 4:  Expand programming that builds fiscal health and efficiency in 
local governments through grants and shared services.  

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Provide technical assistance to local governments that supports recovery

planning, grant development and ARPA monitoring and reporting.

2. Provide grant advisory and preparation support to local governments
pursuing infrastructure, community development, housing, brownfield site
assessments and downtown revitalization funding.

3. Assess viability of a regionwide nutrition contract for all nine-county aging
nutrition service providers by establishing a committee, surveying providers,
collecting and reviewing data and providing a final report.

4. Oversee the statewide coordination of the NCARCOG Disaster Recovery
Financial Administration Training program and deployment of training
activities in the Centralina region.

5. (If funded) Launch new local government financial services assistance
focusing on smaller local governments and those on the Local Government
Commission watch list.

18



CENTRALINA REGIONAL COUNCIL WORKPLAN   |  2023 - 2024  |  8 

Strategy 5:  Support local government and public administration service 
through talent recruitment, professional development and strategic 
partnerships.  

FY23-24 Priority Actions 
1. Expand programming and resources available to local governments for

their employee attraction and retention efforts, including the use of
Centralina NCWorks Career Center services.

2. Expand awareness of Centralina Workforce Development Board services
and its NCWorks Career Centers in order to pursue collaborations with local
governments to support their hiring and training needs.

3. Develop a condensed Centralina NCWorks Career Centers services demo
package for local governments.

Core Services 
• Member engagement, retention and cultivation activities

• Administration and content development for online member portal and resource
center

• Technical assistance services in planning, community development and public
administration

• Centralina Learns professional development and education events

• Region of Excellence Awards program

• Grant information, writing and administration of state and federal grants Community
Development Block Grants (entitlement and neighborhood revitalization)

Goal 3:  Grow our portfolio of person-centered services that 
enhance an individual’s ability to thrive in their careers and in 
their communities.  

Strategy 1:   Expand our capacity to address the social determinants of health 
for a broader range of older and disabled adults. 

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Develop one new partnership with a Medicaid Managed Care entity,

Medicare agency or other private organization to address social isolation
and caregiving issues.

2. Expand regional capacity to deliver Home Improvement and Chore
Enhanced services and Family Caregiver Support services through ARPA
funding.

19



CENTRALINA REGIONAL COUNCIL WORKPLAN   |  2023 - 2024  |  9 

Strategy 2:  Adapt aging and workforce programs and services to reach 
historically underserved populations and meet new needs brought on by the 
pandemic. 

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Expand reach of PEARLS (Program to Encourage Active Rewarding Lives) by

increasing number of clients by 75% and developing two new partnerships.

2. Utilize Community Health Worker model to increase outreach to
underserved older adults.

3. Develop three new Youth Opportunity Sites and / or NextGen services,
especially in communities with higher levels of disengaged youth.

3. Expand promotion of work-based learning opportunities and other services
by working with NCWorks Career Center leaders to identify and connect
with individuals in their communities.

4. Increase the number of counties with age 50+ job clubs to expand services,
workshops, training offerings for older adult workers.

5. Revisit and revamp the Alternative Talent Pool initiative.

Core Services 
• Older Americans Act and related grants implementation and funding to counties for

adult nutrition, transportation, in-home aide services, senior centers and more

• Family caregiver support and evidence-based health programs (chronic disease,
depression, falls prevention, etc.)

• Long-term care facility Ombudsman services and elder abuse awareness education

• Influenza and shingles vaccine education and outreach

• Senior health insurance counseling

• Workforce, Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) funded training and career services

• NCWorks Career Centers in Anson, Cabarrus, Iredell, Lincoln, Rowan, Stanly and Union
counties

• Centralina Nextgen services and NextGen Youth Opportunity Sites

20



CENTRALINA REGIONAL COUNCIL WORKPLAN   |  2023 - 2024  |  10 

Goal 4:  Strive for organizational excellence by investing in our 
employees, promoting our work and building efficient systems. 

Strategy 1:  Develop and implement systems for multi-year financial 
planning and revenue development to support Centralina growth. 

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Update three-year revenue forecast model to plan for resources needed to

meet the organization’s goals for growth and compensation approach.

2. Explore feasibility of bringing on external expertise to support the
organization in understanding strengths, opportunities and risks related to
current revenue sources and business development opportunities.

3. Apply for federal and state discretionary grants that directly advance
CONNECT Beyond and CEDs implementation.

4. Review, evaluate and pursue discretionary grants that are aligned with
Centralina goals, including opportunities from the Department of Labor,
Employment and Training Administration, Environmental Protection
Agency and Housing and Urban Development.

Strategy 2:  Transition to an organizational structure that builds efficiency, 
collaboration and career pathways for staff. 

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Enhance succession planning activities to identify critical positions and

opportunities for staff development of core leadership competencies.

2. Invest in new operational positions in HR / Operations and Finance to meet
the needs of a growing organization and compliance requirements for
federal and state grants.

3. Complete career pathway maps for job families and / or departments.

Strategy 3:  Invest in a OneCentralina culture of engagement, professional 
development and market competitive compensation structure. 

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Lead monthly OneCentralina Connect engagement activities focused on

strengthening employee relationships, well-being and recognition.

2. Complete at least two OneCentralina Serves volunteer projects in the region.

3. Expand professional development programming for supervisors and emerging
leaders with a focus on practical application of knowledge and integration into
our performance management system.

21



CENTRALINA REGIONAL COUNCIL WORKPLAN   |  2023 - 2024  |  11 

4. Create customized learning paths in LinkedIn Learning to support employee
skill development.

5. Identify and implement organization-wide trainings on topics identified by staff
including IT and cybersecurity, Title VI / federal non-discrimination compliance
and DEI.

Strategy 4:  Increase regional awareness of Centralina by enhancing our 
strategic communications planning and promoting our brand. 

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Develop department level communication plans that include strategies for

priority projects, social media and department service offerings.

2. Assess and update brand collateral, website text and social media strategy.

3. Complete updates to the Centralina Workforce Development Board,
Centralina Area Agency on Aging and CONNECT Beyond websites to
increase accessibility and alignment with brand standards.

4. Identify opportunities to promote Centralina experts for commentary and
analysis with regional media and professional publications.

5. Create internal materials to increase awareness of Centralina’s projects and
service offerings so that employees can become stronger ambassadors of
the organization.

Strategy 5:  Enhance Centralina operations by refining polices and managing 
risks.  

FY23-24 Priority Actions
1. Transition from paper-based forms to online form platform (Cognito) to

improve efficiency and decision making related to HR, contracts and
finance.

2. Explore software solutions to better manage Centralina contacts (i.e.,
Customer Relationship Management (CRM) system) and external
communications.

3. Review NC National Guard Cybersecurity Assessment and develop
implementation plan to address high-priority issues.

4. Evaluate vendors and services for IT, telecommunications and legal to
determine opportunities for efficiency and improved service.

5. Develop standards and structure for online file storage to ensure
accessibility, security and compliance with applicable regulations.

22



Item 4 

23



Template Revised August 2023 

Board Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Board Meeting 
Date: 8/9/2023 Agenda Item 

Type: Consent: Regular: X 

Submitting Person: Michelle Nance Presentation 
Time: 15 minutes 

Presenter at 
Meeting: 

Michelle Nance 
Kelly Weston 

Phone Number: 704-348-2709
Email: mnance@centralina.org 

Alternate Contact: 
Phone Number: 
Email: 

Submitting 
Department: 

GAME 
Department 
Head Approval: Michelle Nance 

Title of documents as shown in the Agenda:   

Local Government Programming & Services Preview for FY24 

Description of Agenda Item: (This wording will be used to summarize the item on the agenda cover 
page.) 
The FY24 Centralina Workplan has been approved by the Executive Board.  Goal 2 in the plan 
seeks to build local government capacity, efficiency and innovation in service to Centralina 
communities.  The purpose of this agenda item is to highlight the work that Centralina expects 
to pursue this year to achieve this goal.   

Background & Basis of Recommendations: 

N/A 

Requested Action / Recommendation: 

No request, information only. 

Time Sensitivity: 
(none or explain) None 

Budget Impact: 
(none or explain) None 

Attachments: 
(none or list) None 

24



Item # 4
No attachments. Presentation 
to be made during meeting. 

25



Item 5 

26



Template Revised August 2022 

Board Agenda Item Cover Sheet 
Board Meeting 
Date: 8/9/2023 Agenda Item 

Type: Consent: Regular: X 

Submitting Person: Jason Wager Presentation 
Time: 20 minutes 

Presenter at 
Meeting: 

Jason Wager, 
Reaghan Murphy 
and Megan 
Upchurch 

Phone Number: 704-348-2707

Email: jwager@centralina.org 

Alternate Contact: Sarah Niess 
Phone Number: 980-355-2022
Email: sniess@centralina.org 

Submitting 
Department: Regional Planning 

Department 
Head Approval: Jason Wager 

Description of Agenda Item: (This wording will be used to summarize the item on the agenda cover 
page.) 
Mobility Update: Project staff will be providing an update on CONNECT Beyond 
implementation activities and engaging the Board specifically on: (1) Clean Transportation 
Technologies  and (2) Development of a regional Transportation Demand Management (TDM) 
plan   
Title VI Policy Updates for FTA Compliance 

Background & Basis of Recommendations: 
Centralina Regional Council is leading the implementation of the over 120 recommendations 
from CONNECT Beyond’s regional mobility plan.  Over the past year, progress has been made on 
many of the near-term recommendations.  Project staff would like to provide an update to the 
Board on the following: (5 minutes) 

• Advancing the Plan Committee
• Seamless Connections
• Transportation Demand Management (TDM)
• Grant Opportunities

In addition to providing the Board a project update, staff would also like to conduct engagement 
activities with the Board on the following: (15 minutes) 

• Clean Transportation Technologies (In coordination with the Centralina Clean Fuels
Coalition): Identifying current and future needs of local governments related to clean
transportation technologies

• Development of Regional TDM Plan: Identifying TDM strategies that best fit different
community types (urban, suburban and rural) and brainstorming
organizations/employers that are potential “early” partners for a regional TDM plan

Board input will be used to inform and prioritize next steps for both of these projects.  Project 
staff looks forward to informing and engaging the Board on these important topics. 

Requested Action / Recommendation: 

27



Template Revised August 2022 

No request, informational only. 

Time Sensitivity: 
(none or explain) None 

Budget Impact: 
(none or explain) None 

Attachments: 
(none or list) None 

28



Item # 5
No attachments. Presentation 
to be made during meeting. 

29



Item 6 

30



Template Revised August 2023 

Board Agenda Item Cover Sheet 
Board Meeting 
Date: August 9, 2023 Agenda Item 

Type: Consent: Regular: X 

Submitting Person: Geraldine Gardner Presentation 
Time: 20 minutes 

Presenter at 
Meeting: Geraldine Gardner 

Phone Number: 704-351-7130
Email: ggardner@centralina.org 

Alternate Contact: Michelle Nance 
Phone Number: 
Email: Mnance@centralina.org 

Submitting 
Department: 

Executive Department 
Head Approval: G.Gardner

Title of documents as shown in the Agenda:  County Caucus & Networking 
Description of Agenda Item: (This wording will be used to summarize the item on the agenda cover 
page.) 

Delegates will engage in a networking activity in county groups to reflect on their Centralina 
Board participation, preview leadership positions for 2024 and provide feedback on selected 
questions.  

Background & Basis of Recommendations: 
At the February Annual Meeting, Centralina reviewed the roles and responsibilities of Board 
members and delegates met by county to select a municipal representative to the Executive 
Board.  At the third Board meeting of the year, delegates will take time to meet again by county 
to network and discuss key issues: 

• Forecast of leadership positions for 2024 Board year and the nomination process
• Reflections on state and federal engagement priorities and progress this year
• Exchange of priority issues for communities and counties in FY24

Requested Action / Recommendation: 
Receive as information and participate in county tabletop discussion. 

Time Sensitivity: 
(none or explain) None 

Budget Impact: 
(none or explain) None 

Attachments: 
(none or list) None

31


	0 - 8-9-23 BOD  meeting agenda 
	1- 5-10-23 BOD minutes 
	Item 2 _Aging Spotlight Cover Sheet
	Item 3_55th & FY24 Workplan Item
	Item 3_FY24 Workplan_Attachment
	Item 4_FY24 Workplan Highlight Local GovGoal 2
	Item 5_Cover Sheet_8.9.2023_Mobility
	Item 6_County Caucaus and Networking



